From: Protzmann, Kevin

To: Schuhardt, Whitney; ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]; Moss, Michael J. [DOT
Subject: RE: Monona County New Drainage Assessment

Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 4:44:49 PM
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Whitney—thanks for sending.

Kristi—this tax assessment from Monona County appears legally sufficient and may be paid in full. Please
let me know if you or the executive council have any questions.

Best,

Kevin Protzmann

Assistant Attorney General

Office of lowa Attorney General Brenna Bird

1305 E. Walnut St.

Des Moines, lowa 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Direct: (515) 281-6690

Email: Kevin.Protzmann@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

From: Schuhardt, Whitney <whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 2:49 PM

To: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS] <ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov>; Moss, Michael J. [DOT] <michael.moss@iowadot.us>;
Protzmann, Kevin <kevin.protzmann@ag.iowa.gov>

Subject: Monona County New Drainage Assessment

Kristi and Mike/Kevin,

Pursuant to lowa Code Section 468.43, the attached statements for drainage taxes against land under jurisdiction of the
lowa Department of Natural Resources are enclosed for consideration by the lowa Executive Council.

Mike or Kevin, please review and provide your concurrence.

The attached list (grouped and subtotaled by county) delineates the amount of drainage taxes due for each county. The
assessment receipt number, DNR area names and drainage district names are also included.

Each of the listed drainage tax statements has been examined and found to be legitimate. Payment is respectfully
recommended for each. No recommendation is made regarding penalties or interest, which may be listed on the statements.

Kristi - this statement was sent via email from the county, so | do not have a hard copy to have sent over.

Thanks,
Whitney

Whitney Schuhardt

Administrative Assistant

Land and Waters Bureau

Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave Ste 200, Des Moines, IA 50321
515-250-3617
whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov
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